

MEETING NOTES **APPROVED 7th June 2018**

Thursday 8 March at 5.30pm	Chaired By: Kristal Di Lucchio (SUEZ)
Club Central Menai – 44-60 Allison Crescent, Menai	Note Taker: Kristal Di Lucchio (SUEZ)

ATTENDEES

SUEZ Australia

- (AP) – Compliance Officer
- (BK) - Compliance Manager
- (PC) – Sydney Landfill Business Manager
- (LC) – Landfill Manager
- (KD) – Education & Sustainability officer

Residents

- (IK)
- (JR)

Apologies

- (DE)
- (DP)
- (NL) - SUEZ

RECORD OF DISCUSSION

1 WELCOME AND AGENDA

Item	Discussion	Action	Due
1.1	KD welcomed all present to the meeting. Apologies noted.		
1.2	PC Welcomed KT in his new role as Compliance Manager, replacing BK		

2 ACCEPTANCE OF NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Item	Discussion	Action	Due
2.1	Notes from the meeting held on Thursday 23 th November 2017 were accepted.		

3 OPERATIONS UPDATES

Item	Discussion	Action	Due
3.1	LC reports Landfilling operations is business as usual filling cell 5.3 at the northern part of the landfill. Over topping commenced mid January 2018		
3.2	LC reported the upgrading of internal road completed in February 2018		
3.3	AP reported internal safety audit for 2017 achieved 91%		
3.4	JR asked what was accepted for audit results		
3.5	LC reports 90%		
3.6	LC reports weather has been extremely dry in a result to low water on site		
3.7	PC reports potable water (town water) has been used for dust suppression due to low rainfall		

4 ORGANICS			
Item	Discussion	Action	Due
4.1	AP reports sales have been below budget		
4.2	AP reports currently planning underway for the new facility		
4.3	AP reports zero incidents for the quarterly period		
4.4	AP reports oversize relocation has been completed, improvement processes have been made to stop the production of oversize materials		
4.5	AP reports Leachate dam level under 30%		
4.6	AP reports windrow turner has been repaired and windrows are starting to be set up for the windrow turner to be used		
4.7	PC reports he has taken over the roll of Organics as well as Landfill. Now titles as Landfill and Organics Manager		
4.8	PC reports Organics is commissioning a pre-sort line (de-contamination line). Has been up and running since January 2018		
4.9	IK asked if the pre-sort line was under cover		
4.10	PC reports pickers are under cover		
4.11	PC explains in detail how the pre-sort line works		
5 ENVIRONMENTAL UPDATE			
Item	Discussion	Action	Due
5.1	AP presented the Environmental Update included as Appendix 1.		
5.2	JR asked about odour and are there any issues		
5.3	AP reports no odour issues, however in February two odour reports from the EPA were detected one from the Heathcoat Road. From March – August will be cooler weather, there may be potential for odour in the cooler months		
6 GENERAL DISCUSSION			
Item	Discussion	Action	Due
6.1	PC reports with the expansion of the landfill there was an agreement SUEZ was to contribute to Sutherland Shire Council \$100million over 10 years. Last Year SUEZ contributed \$10 Million The funding seen the BMX track at Barden Ridge open early this year		
6.2	IK noticed there was a playground funded by SUEZ		
6.3	PC reports this was part of the \$10 million contribution		
6.4	JR asked if the tonnes are down with the organics waste is the same case with general waste		
6.5	PC reports no not with general waste		

6.6	IK questioned if there has been any effect with China not taking recycling
6.7	PC reports there has been no effect on SUEZ yet, however if there was it wouldn't affect Lucas Heights landfill.
6.8	IK asked about recycling in Australia
6.9	PC talks about recycling in Australia and what are the uses and the industries in recycling

7 ACTIONS

Item	Discussion	Action	Due
7.1	PC & KD to provide information on Funding and Grants by SUEZ		

MEETING CLOSED 6:05pm

NEXT MEETING

Date:	
Venue:	Club Central Menai – 44-60 Allison Crescent, Menai

APPENDICES

Appendix	Description	Related Item
1	Environmental Update presented by AP	5.1

ACTIONS OUTSTANDING

Item	Description	Action	Due
	None		